

Rocio Lopez

Bilingual RN, compassionate and a quick learner

The Dalles, OR 97058

rociolopez55@gmail.com

+1 541 370 4458

Quick learning nurse with almost two years of skilled/ long term experience and over two years of perioperative experience in ambulatory surgical center. Providing holistic, compassionate care to all. Willing to put in the extra mile for patient safety and comfort. Fluent in Spanish and English.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

OR Circulating Nurse

East Oregon Surgery Center - Pendleton, OR

February 2021 to Present

OR Circulating RN- Circulate in different specialties including ENT, GYN, Podiatry, and Ophthalmology. Provide safe, quality care to all. Assist anesthesia provider during regional nerve blocks, intubation, and recovery. Setup OR equipment for specific needs, turn over OR between cases, maintaining accurate records throughout. Prepare medications, local anesthesia, antibiotics, irrigations, etc. Prepare patients for surgery through chart review, positioning patient according to case, catheterizing when required, surgical site sterilization, assisting sterile field services.

Perioperative Registered Nurse

Columbia Gorge Surgery Center - The Dalles, OR

February 2020 to Present

Intra operative nurse, at ambulatory surgical center.

Pre Op/ PACU: Interview patients via phone regarding Covid-19 exposure and symptoms prior to surgery date. Admission to surgical unit including patient, procedure, site, medication records confirmation, and preparation of patient for surgery including starting intravenous access. Patient education of surgical wound care, restrictions, safety and follow up. Provide patient recovery care after anesthesia. Maintaining patient confidentiality, HIPPA, and safety as top priority.

Circulating nurse: Interview patient prior to surgery; allergies, proper consents, medications, prior surgeries, confirm procedure and site. Don appropriate PPE, maintain sterile environment in OR. Position patients, prep operative site, maintain sterile fields throughout operation. Document appropriately in E-charting and paper forms as required. Assist surgeon, surgical tech, and anesthesia provider in surgical procedure.

Registered Nurse, Noc

The Dalles Health & Rehabilitation - The Dalles, OR

December 2017 to September 2019

Charge night nurse- Medication administration including: diabetic therapy, antibiotic IV infusion, tube feeding, injections. Treatment administration: wound care, diabetic care, catheter change and maintenance, port/PICC line maintenance.

Education: Patient and family education on disease process, restrictions, wound care. CNA education on proper patient care, symptoms of disease, delegation of tasks, and skills. Patient assessment, care plan implementation, working within the scope of practice.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Western Governors University - Salt Lake City, UT

May 2019 to May 2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- EMR Systems (2 years)
- HIPAA (4 years)
- Medication Administration (4 years)
- Nursing (4 years)
- Vital Signs (4 years)
- Microsoft Office
- Restaurant Experience (7 years)
- Time Management (4 years)
- Teaching Experience (3 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (4 years)
- Patient Care (4 years)
- BLS (4 years)
- Tube Feeding (2 years)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

PALS Certification